Undergraduate Course Review Committee
Meeting Minutes
December 05, 2023, 12:00-1:00pm

Members Present: Tina Chiarelli (Chair), Kevin Murphy (Co-Chair), James Brown,
Mark Bush, Barbara Gannon, Martha Garcia-Stout, Aravinda Kar, Nicole Lapeyrouse,
Shelley Maccini, Sudeshna Pal, Heather Peralta, Shelly Wyatt, Widaad Zaman,
Theodorea Berry, Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, Sean Robb, Sandra Wheeler, Ronnie
Zimmerman

Guest Present: Danielle Eadens, Dingbao Wang, Christa Diercksen, Stephanie Krick
Paul Lawrence, Matthew Matusiak, Natalie Underberg-Goode, Kim Tuorto, Amanda
Walden, Elizabeth Giltner, Nizam Uddin, Trisha Farmer, Cory Watkins, Elena Flitsiyan

Dr. Tina Chiarelli started the meeting at 12:01 pm
Meeting adjourned at 12:18 pm

Approved

College of Arts and Humanities

FRE 3312 Advanced French Grammar |l:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c91edfe258bb6891364c14

FRE 3420 French Composition: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6485ef9015819d6b344fa263

FRE 3760 Advanced French Oral Communication:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6485f280e233b00e08baa339

FRW 4820 Stylistics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6485fad9077c45acfOce3alf

Course Current | New
Fee Fee

College of Medicine:

PCB 3703K Honors Human Physiology:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65398e3a646e96e82b632517 S70 S8



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c91edfe258bb6891364c14
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6485ef9015819d6b344fa263
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6485f280e233b00e08baa339
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6485fad9077c45acf0ce3a1f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65398e3a646e96e82b632517

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

CCE 4810C Construction Design Project:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64db95848f83ccba22bf5a8f (CGN 3130 added to
prerequisite; revised CCE 4402 to a prerequisite instead of co-requisite; revised CCE 4813 to co-
requisite instead of a prerequisite; removed “Department Consent” requirement)

CEG 4801C Geotechnical Engineering Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c26029ca9539410f10b71a (CGN 3130 added to
prerequisite and removed “Department Consent”)

CES 4743C Structural Design: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c25766ca953933f010b6ed
(Minor description update; CGN 3130 added to prerequisite and removed “Department Consent

CWR 4812 Water Resources Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c262412593596c854b1dc7 (CGN 3130 added to
prerequisite and removed “Department Consent”)

ENV 4122C Air Pollution Control Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64edfabd041ef282870e3f50 (CGN 3130 added to
prerequisite and removed “Department Consent”)

ENV 4433C Environmental Engineering Wastewater Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64ee52bbef36df5c1c5fc7f8 (CGN 3130 added to
prerequisite and removed “Department Consent”)

ENV 4562C Environmental Engineering Water Treatment Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64ee4d1385f5717ba81bfle4 (CGN 3130 added to
prerequisite and removed “Department Consent”)

TTE 4601C Urban Systems Design: https.//ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c26188eafdc40b5479b341
(CGN 3130 added to prerequisite and removed “Department Consent”)

College of Arts and Humanities

CRW 4125 Worldbuilding: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653e83d8bf66b416c7351cf0 (Title
update from “Fantasy and Worldbuilding” and small description update)

FRE 3780 French Phonetics and Diction:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/edit/652d5983ca780644d47f124a (Prerequisite updated)

FRE 4500 French Civilization and Culture:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c91cfcd2f16b7e28751572 (Small description update
and Prerequisite changed from “FRE 3420” to “FRE 2201 with a grade of “C” or better”)

FRT 3573 Frenglish in Social Media:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6462594falb1b91bb9b9aa5d (course number changed
from 4822; title update from “Field Research in Sociolinguistics”; description revised; “Grade of
“C” (2.0) or better” added to prerequisite)

FRW 3100 Survey of French Literature I:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653196b67e88b196ebb5a0ee (FRE 2201 removed from
prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

77



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64db95848f83ccba22bf5a8f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c26029ca9539410f10b71a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c25766ca953933f010b6ed
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c262412593596c854b1dc7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64edfabd041ef282870e3f50
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64ee52bbef36df5c1c5fc7f8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64ee4d1385f5717ba81bf1e4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c26188eafdc40b5479b341
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653e83d8bf66b416c7351cf0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/edit/652d5983ca780644d47f124a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c91cfcd2f16b7e28751572
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6462594fa1b1b91bb9b9aa5d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653196b67e88b196ebb5a0ee

FRW 3101 Survey of French Literature Il:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6531973cc33cd2c3ebfc8628 (Removed FRE 2201 from
prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRW 3370 From the Merveilleux to the Fantastique: French Modern Short Stories:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65319778e402c930cc9ccd4e (Removed FRE 2201 from
prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRW 3752 French Caribbean Literature:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653197e5c95d6e954151ccec (Prerequisite updated from
“FRE 2201” to “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better in FRW 3001”)

FRW 3770 Francophone Literature: https.//ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65319878c95d6e61e451ccf7
(Slight description update; FRE 2201 removed from prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRW 3810 French Literary Texts and Analysis:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536d627ca58af0bbff23d97 (FRE 2201 removed from
prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRW 4281 20th Century French Novels:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652edc04a5c3585b4958d224 (Slight description update;
FRW 3100 & FRW 3101 removed from prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRW 4324 20th Century French Drama:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653198bb7e88b1818fb5a132 (Slight description update;
FRW 3100 & FRW 3101 removed from prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRE 4421 Advanced French Conversation:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652d5b9c4871ec795618931d (FRE 3760 removed from
prerequisite and FRE 3400 added)

FRE 4422 Advanced French Composition:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652ed04f487 1ecd59b18a29c (FRE 3420 removed from
prerequisite and FRE 3400 added)

FRW 4440 French Literature of the Eighteenth Century:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652edfb9abf94fa5a5b7c54b (FRE 3100 removed from
prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRW 4532 French Romanticism: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653198fee806829d2396f349
(FRE 3100 removed from prerequisite and FRW 3001 added)

FRW 4552 Nineteenth Century French Literature:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6531992a671d10201909956b (Description update and
prerequisite updated from “FRW 3101” to “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better in FRW 3001”)

FRW 3740 The French Literature of Canada:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653197b55ca1639851319fe8 (Prerequisite update from
“FRE 2201” to “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better in FRW 3001)

FRW 3760 Creole Identity in the French-Speaking World:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65319819e80682782696f333 (Prerequisite update from
“FRE 2201” to “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better in FRW 3001)

MUC 1101C Composition for Non-Composition Music Majors I:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65257403cd15625eff681a5d (Name update from
“Composition I”; MUL 3014 removed from prerequisite and “Non-Composition Music major”
added)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6531973cc33cd2c3ebfc8628
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65319778e402c930cc9ccd4e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653197e5c95d6e954151ccec
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65319878c95d6e61e451ccf7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536d627ca58af0bbff23d97
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652edc04a5c3585b4958d224
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653198bb7e88b1818fb5a132
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652d5b9c4871ec795618931d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652ed04f4871ecd59b18a29c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652edfb9abf94fa5a5b7c54b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653198fee806829d2396f349
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6531992a671d10201909956b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/653197b55ca1639851319fe8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65319819e80682782696f333
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65257403cd15625eff681a5d

MUC 2104C Composition for Non-Composition Music Majors Il:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65257604b661c7ede0029467 (Name update from
“Composition II” and “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better” add to prerequisite)

MUL 3602 Song Literature: https.//ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525af2d014c37559bd4ea68 (“MUL
2014 or C.1.” removed from prerequisite and MUH 3633 added)

MUL 4437 String Literature and Pedagogy:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525afe951e87ea53ffed8bc (Prerequisite updated from
“MUL 2014” to “MUH 3633”)

MUL 4443 Brass Literature and Pedagogy:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525b0a0cd15623dbc681e9d (Prerequisite update from
“MUL 2014” to “MUH 3633”)

MUL 4444 Woodwind Literature and Pedagogy:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525b04d956559a2cd4e1932 (Prerequisite update from
“MUL 2014” to “MUH 3633”)

THE 3082 The Theatre Business and Industry:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65397b3c4810f73c1859bf48 (Title revised from “Theatre
Careers” and slight description update)

THE 2000 Theatre Survey: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651594df044aeaabbcda55fc
(“Restricted to non-majors” removed from description)

TPP 3310 The Theatre Director's Role:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65283ecbabf94f5c76b6cd80 (Title revised from
“Directing for Theatre” and “C” designation removed from course number)

College of Community Innovation and Education:

CJE 3444 Crime, Place, and Prevention:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652814c73fe107efda5817ea (Name update from “Crime
Prevention” and small description update)

HSA 4109 Health Insurance and Managed Care:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/650dca63f49296112a258cee (Name update from
“Principles of Healthcare Reimbursement, Insurance and Managed Care Plans”)

PAD 2102 Public Affairs Careers: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65048a06632f74f3d31dcb20
(Prefix change from PAF and credit increase from 2 to 3)

PAD 4940 School of Public Administration Internship Orientation:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/649d8744984fff42fb5745ab (Course number change
from PAD 4942)

SCC 3311 Security Administration and Management:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652845756093efcO0ela96ee6 (Name update from
“Security Administration” and description update)

College of Sciences:
BOT 4223C Plant Anatomy: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65242f9a965a2675443b0ca4 (BOT
3802 removed from prerequisite and BOT 3015 added)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65257604b661c7ede0029467
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525af2d014c37559bd4ea68
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525afe951e87ea53ffed8bc
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525b0a0cd15623dbc681e9d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6525b04d956559a2cd4e1932
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65397b3c4810f73c1859bf48
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651594df044aeaa6bc4a55fc
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65283ecbabf94f5c76b6cd80
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652814c73fe107efda5817ea
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/650dca63f49296112a258cee
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65048a06632f74f3d31dcb20
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/649d8744984fff42fb5745ab
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652845756093efc0e1a96ee6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65242f9a965a2675443b0ca4

BOT 4503C Plant Physiology: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652430f7965a268d743b0cb4 (PCB
3023 and PCB 3522 added to prerequisite)

BOT 4850 Medical Botany: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65243256b661c7203701d8c5 (PCB
3522 removed from prerequisite and BOT 3015 and PCB 3522 added

DIG 4726C Game Design Workshop II:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6501c58dd43bff4edd7bbd1e (update to supply list for
ME&S Fee)

PCB 3023 Molecular Cell Biology: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651c4cd9c954835fal07ad81
(“CHM 3120 with a “C” (2.0) or better” added to prerequisite)

PCB 3063 Genetics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651af7ac14c0e862fd16ad38 (“A grade of
“C" (2.0) or better in BSC 2011C OR CHM 2046” added to prerequisite and
prerequisite/corequisite deleted)

Course Current | New
Fee Fee

College of Sciences

DIG 3602C Physical Computing:

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6501cc7f228ae012cfe79e6d $24.00 | $31.00
Approved

College of Sciences:

PCB 4932: ST Population Ecology:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/648c65eb4al6834cfade3989 Approved

College of Community Innovation and Education:

HIM 3930: ST: Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6527f88cd658c13834f1fd4a Tabled-CCIE did
not make contact with COM or CHPS to discuss course.



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652430f7965a268d743b0cb4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65243256b661c7203701d8c5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6501c58dd43bff4edd7bbd1e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651c4cd9c954835fa107ad81
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651af7ac14c0e862fd16ad38
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6501cc7f228ae012cfe79e6d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/648c65eb4a16834cfade3989
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6527f88cd658c13834f1fd4a

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

CGN 3130 Engineering Reports and Liability:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c17e0d366cfb09c254384c Approved

College of Undergraduate Studies:

LDR 3951 Multi-disciplinary Perspectives in Leadership:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652ae6855ba0393bcc85859b Approved

LDR 4115 Leadership Theories & Concepts:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652aea5cc44536d278abbe76 Approved

LDR 4299 Leadership Skills for the 21st Century:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652ab9d648cb13e4a2c2ef56 Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

FRE 3400 French Conversation and Composition:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651db2a5ddae40273bbdc45f Approved



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/64c17e0d366cfb09c254384c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652ae6855ba0393bcc85859b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652aea5cc44536d278abbe76
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/652ab9d648cb13e4a2c2ef56
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/651db2a5ddae40273bbdc45f

